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STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

MEMORANDUM
Date: August 21, 2024
To: Stormwater Management Planning Committee
From: Robert Covey, P.E., Senior Project Engineer
Re: Lacey Creek Watershed Plan

421 N. County Farm Road, Wheaton, lllinois 60187

Staff is requesting DuPage County Stormwater Management Planning Committee
approval of the recommendations within the Lacey Creek Watershed Plan (Plan) in
order to open a 30-day Public Comment Period for the Plan. The public comment
period will include a virtual Public Meeting as part of the watershed plan approval
process. At the public meeting there will be a detailed presentation of the plan, as well
as adequate time for discussion and questions. Following the public comment period,
staff will prepare a Comment Response Document to address all the questions and any
comments received at the Public Meeting as well as throughout the public comment
period. Staff will make any pertinent or required changes to the Plan resulting from
the public comments received, as well as generate a Comment Response Document for
all comments. Once completed, the Comment Response Document as well as the
Final Plan will be brought to Committee for review and final approval. Once the Plan
is finalized, the County and the affected communities will not be obligated to construct
the improvements recommended within the Plan. The approved Plan will give staff,
communities and local stakeholder groups the opportunity to apply for various federal,
state, and local grants to assist with funding the design and construction of any
recommended improvements.

Attached is the link to the draft Lacey Creek Watershed Plan document:

https://www.dupagecounty.gov/Stormwater%20Management/Documents/ Water%200Q
uality/Watershed%20Plans/In%20Progress/Lacey%20Creek%20Watershed%20Plan_
Draft revAugust2024.pdf

Please e-mail Robert Covey at robert.covey@dupagecounty.gov with any comments
or questions regarding the Plan.

Action Requested: Staff is requesting approval to open the 30-day Public Comment
Period for the Lacey Creek Watershed Plan
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